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UNITED STATES : R
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545 /

RUG 10 W73

Thomas F. Engelhardt Docket No. 50-269
Chief Hearing Counsel
Office of the General Counsel

DUKE POWER COMPANY (OCONEE 1) - REQUEST TO DELETE PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION FROM RO REPORT NO. 50-269/73-4

This refers 4o my memorandum dated June 26, 1973, subject as above,
in which I requested assistance from 0GC in resolving a claim for
proprietary information in RO Inspection Report No. 50-269/73 4.

As you know, OGC deferred action on our original request pending
the outcome of a second review of the report by Duke in connection
with the release of Oconee and McGuire reports to the intervenor

in the McGuire case. As discussed with you on August 7, 1973,

Duke Power Company, in a letter to Grey Staples, OGC, dated July 31,
19723 reaffirmed that the report contains information censidered by
B&W to be proprietary. A copy of that letter is attached for your
information. It is my understanding that you plan to reactivate

work on the original request of Jume 26, 1973, in order to resolve
this matter at an early date.

arold D. Thornburg, Chief
Field Support & Enforcement Branch
Directorate of Regulatory Operations
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Enclosure:

Cpy of 1ltr to Staples, 0GC, fm
Porter, dtd 7/31/73

cc: w/o encl

J. G. Davis, RO
N. C. Moseley, RO:II
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